
BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
Region III 

1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 

In The Matter of 

Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC, 
1 700 MacCorkle A venue, SE 
Charleston, West Virginia 25314 

Respondent. 

Property Located At: 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Proceeding to Assess Class II Penalty 
Under Section 309(g)(2)(B) ofthe Clean Water 

I 

Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B) 

) Docket No.: CWA-03-2012-0078 
) 

Steener Fork, ) 
Approximately 2.5 miles north of the ) RESPONDENT'S ANSWER 

Intersection of County; Road 1/12 and ) AND I 

State Highway 89 / ) REQUEST FOR 
I 

New Martinsville, WV 26155 ) HEARING 

I I 

I I. ITATUTORY AUT,ORITY 

1. Pursuant to Section 309(g) of the Clean "fater Act (CWA or Act), 33 U.S.C. § 
1319(g), the Administrator of the Wnited States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is 
authorized to assess administrative ~enalties against pers6ns who violate Section 301(a) of the 
Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a). The Admihistrator ofEPA has delegated this authority to the Regional 
Administrator of EPA, i Region III, rho in tum has delbgated this authority to the Director, 
Environmental Assessment and Innovation Division ("Co4plainant"). • 

! · I I • 

RESPONSE: The allegations in Paragraph 1 of the Complaint merely characterize the 

nature of Complainant'l claims, anj although no admisJon or denial is required, Respondent 

I 

denies the allegations in. Paragraph 1. 
i 

2. This action is governed by the "Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 
Administrative Assessrrient of Civil Penalties, Issuance lof Compliance or Corrective Action 
Orders, and the Revocation, Termincition or Suspension of Permits; Final Rule," 40 C.F.R. Part 
22 (hereinafter, Consolidated Rules), a copy of which is erlclosed. • 

RESPONSE: ~omplainant admits that the cohsolidated Rules govern this action. 

Complainant denies tJe remainder of the allegations in Jaragraph 2, i~cluding receiving a copy 

of the Consolidated Rlles with this! Complaint. 

I 

1 



Answer re Steener Fork 

II. FACTUAl LAND LEGAL ALLEGATIONS 
I . 

3. Respondent Columbia pas Transmission, LLC is a "person" within the meaning 
of Section 502(5) ofthe CWA, 33 u.s

1

.c. § 1362(5). 
I , 

RESPONSE: Respondent admits that it is a "person" within the meaning of Section 

! . I • 

502(5) of the CWA, 33
1 

U.S.C. § 1362(5). 

4. Respondent, ColumbL Gas Transmission, LLC, utilized equipment and 
conducted work in Steen~r Fork, adjadent to County Road 11112, approximately 2.5 miles north of 
the intersection with State Highway !89, in New Martins"ille, Wetzel County, West Virginia, 
identified as "the Site" on the attached map labeled Exhibit "A". 1 

RESPONSE: RLpondent adbits that it retained an independent contractor, Ellison 

Dozer Service, Inc., Rt 1 Box usL 10, Elizabeth, wv 26143, to perform road maintenance 
I , 

work near Steener Fork, but denies the remainder of the allegations of Paragraph 4. Further 
I I . 

answering, the affected areas were all on the county rofid or directly adjacent to the county 

road. I . 

5. Steener Fork is a tributary of Blake Fork, which flows to Lynn Camp Run. Lynn 
Camp Run flows to Fish Creek, and ~hen to the Ohio Riv~r, a navigable-in-fact body of water. 
Steener Fork is "waters of the United States" within the me~ning of Section 502(7) of the Act, 33 

I ' U.S.C. § 1362(7); 40 C.~.R. § 232.2; ro C.P.R. § 122.2. : 

RESPONSE: Respondent admits the factual allegations of Paragraph 5 but neither 

admits nor denies the llgal conclusilns concerning naviglbility, and therefore denies them. 

6. Respond~nt, or persoL acting on behalf of Respondent, operated equipment 
which discharged dredged and/or fin material to waters of the United States described in 
Paragraph 5 above, and further depictbd on Exhibit "A", attached hereto. Respondent's activities 
included filling portions of a stream channel with gravel antl cobble for construction of a road. 

! I I . 
RESPONSE: Respondent dries that the work performed on behalf of Respondent by 

Ellison Dozer was for!the purpose of constructing a roat rather, the road was a pre-existing, 

poorly maintained coubty road. Relspondent admits that Ellison Dozer, while conducting road 

i I I 

maintenance work contracted by Respondent in a rural wooded area where streams repeatedly 

2 



Answer re Steener Fork i 

i 

i 
I 

crossed the road, inad~ertently alloTed gravel to enter the streams in areas where the streams 

crossed the road. Respbndent denies the remaining allegations of Paragraph 6. 

7. The term ~'fill materialf' within the meaninJ of 40 C.P.R: § 232.2, includes any 
pollutant which replaces portions o~ "waters of the United States" with dry land or which 
changes the bottom elevation of a water body for any purpoke. 

RESPONSE: Plragraph 7 pjrports to state a legJl conclusion, which does not require 
I I . 

an admission or denial,! and therefore is deemed denied. ' 

8. The equiJment referenbed in Paragraph 4, above, which has discharged dredged 
and/or fill material to "waters of th6 United States," codstitutes a "point source" within the 
meaning ofSection 502()4) ofthe Acl, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(lt). 

RESPONSE: P
1

aragraph 8 phrports to state a legal conclusion, which does not require 

an admission or denial,
1 

and thereforl is deemed denied. 

~ 9. Section 3~1(a) ofthe let, 33 U.S.C. §1311(a), prohibits the discharge of dredged 
and/or fill material by ariy person frotn point sources to "faters of the United States" except in 
compliance with a permit issued by tlie Secretary of the Army under Section 404 of the Act, 33 
U.S.C § 1344. : 

I 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 9 purports to state a legal conclusion, which does not require 

an admission or deni11, and therJore is deemed denild. Further answering, Respondent 

reas6nably believed thlat any work would have impactJ less than 1/10th of an acre and was 
' I . 

covered by Nationwide Permit 12. 
~ I 

! 

! 10. On information and be,lief, at no time during the discharge of dredged and/or fill 
material to the "waters ;of the Unitetl States" located on I the Site did the Respondent have a 
permit from the Secretary. ofthe Armx

1

1 as required by Secti<:m 404 ofthe Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1344. 
: I I 

RESPONSE: Upon discovery that Ellison Dozer had not followed oral instructions and 

! I . I 

had inadvertently allowed gravel to enter the streams that crossed the county road, Respondent 
! i • I 

ad~its that it attempte~ to obtain an "after-the-fact" permit from the Army Corps of Engineers 

1 
1 I I · 

for the road maintenarice performed under contract by Ellison Dozer. Also after discovering 
I I I I . 

the gravel, Respondent asked for ana received a Stream permit from the State of West Virginia. 
I ! 

I I 
' . 
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Answer re Steener Fork 
I 

I 

The ~emainder of Paragraph 1 0 pu~orts to state a legal conclusion, which does not require an 
I I 
I I 

admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

11. 

III. FINDINGS OF VIOL I TIONS 

The allegations in Para~raphs 1-1 0 are incorporated as if repeated and reasserted. 
I 
I 

RESPONSE: The responses to Paragraphs 1-10 are incorporated as if repeated and 

I 

reasserted. 

112. Respondent, by discharging dredged and/or fill material to the "waters of the 
United States" without authorizatiorl, has violated Sectibn 301(a) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 
1311(~). ! 

I 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 12 ~urports to state a leg<:il conclusion, which does not require 

dl · · d · 1! d h £ I. d dd · d an a m1ss1on or ema , an t ere ore 1s eeme eme . 

I 
1 IV. PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY 
1 

I I 

1 13. Section 309(g)(2)(B) of the CWA, 33 u.s.q:; § 1319(g)(2)(B), provides that any 
person who has violated, inter alia, sbction 301 of the C"'fA (33 U.S.C. § 1311) is liable for an 
administrative penalty not to exceecl $10,000 per day for each such violation, up to a total 
penalty amount of$125,000. 

I 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 13 purports to descrilJe a legal process or state a legal 

condlusion, which does not require an admission or denial. and therefore is deemed denied. 

114. Pursuant {o the subseqhent Civil Monetary ~enalty Inflation Adjustment Rule, 40 
C.F.RI. Part 19 (effective January 12, Q009), any person wHo has violated, inter alia, Section 301 
oftheiCWA (33 U.S.C. § 1311) afteriJanuary 12,2009 is liable for an administrative penalty not 
to ex~eed $16,000 per day for each such violation occurrirlg after January 12, 2009, up to a total 
penalty amount of$177,500. 

I i 

RESPONSE: ~aragraph 14 purports to descriDe a legal process or state a legal 

conbtusion, which doe~ not require an admission or deniJ and therefore is deemed denied. 

115. Based up!on the foregLng allegations, and pursuant to the authority of Section 
309(g)(2)(B) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B), and in accordance with the Part 22 

, I 

Procedural Rules, Complainant hereby proposes to issue a Final Order Assessing Administrative 
Penalties to the Respondent in the amount of Ninety-thousand dollars ($90,000) for the 

I I 

I I 4 
I 



Answer re Steener Fork 

I I 

violatibns alleged herein~ This does not constitute a "demand" as that term is defined in the 
Equal ~ccess to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412. 

I I I 

RESPONSE: Pa.ragraph 15 1purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

I : I I ' 

conclusion, which does: not require an admission or denial( and therefore is deemed denied. 
I I I I . 

16. The propbsed penalty was determined after taking into account the nature, 
circumstances, extent and gravity oftlie violation, Respond~nt's prior compliance history, ability 
to pay lthe penalty, the degree of culpability for the cited vi6lations, and any economic benefit or 
savings to Respondent because of thel violations. 33 U .s!c. § 1319(g)(3). In addition, to the 
extent !that facts or circurristances unkriown to Complainant br EPA at the time of issuance of this 
Complaint become knowh after issuanpe of this Complaint, I such facts or circumstances may also 
be con'sidered as a basis for adjusting the proposed administrative penalty. 

I I ' I I 

RESPONSE: Paiagraph 16 purports to describ~ a legal process or state a legal 

concllusion, which doei not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

Furt~er answering, ~espondent reported the actions promptly upon discovery to the 

I · 1 I d · cl 1 · , 1 · · d h. d b 1 appropnate regu ators, an , upon omp amant s approva , mitigate t e amage y prompt y 

remJving the gravel fr~m the affectd county roads. Fukher, the county and residents along 

the jounty road receivid the benefil of a sturdier road, lithout expenditure of tax funds. In 

addJion, the Complai~ant has imbroperly bifurcated l single set of acts, presumably to 

mcrease t e pena ty o tame . · I h 1 b
1 

· d 1 
I 7. EPA may 

1

: issue the F ina! Order Assessing 
1 

dministrati ve Penalties after a thirty 
(30) day comment period unless Res~ondent either responds to the allegations in the Complaint 
and re~uests a hearing a~cording to the terms of Section V, below, or pays the civil penalty in 
accordance with Section ~I herein (QJick Resolution). 

I I I 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 17 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

condlusion, which doesl not require L admission or deniJ and therefore is deemed denied. 

18. If warran~ed, EPA jay adjust the propLed civil penalty assessed in this 
Complaint. In so doing, the Agenty will consider an~ number of factors in making this 
adjusthtent, including Respondent's ability to pay. However, the burden of raising the issue of 
an inability to pay and demonstrating this fact rests with the Respondent. 

5 



Answer re Steener Fork 

I . 

RESPONSE: Pm;agraph 18 purports to descnbe a legal process or state a legal 

conclusion, which does
1

not require l admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

19 N · h : I f d I. · · · · ·1 1 . e1t er assessment nor payment o an a numstratlve c1v1 pena ty pursuant to 
Section 309 of the CW A, 33 U.S.C. § 1319, shall affect Rlespondent's continuing obligation to 
comply with the Clean Water Act, ahy other Federal or State laws, and/or with any separate 

, . I I 

Compliance Order issued under Section 309 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319, for the violations 
I I 

alleged herein. I 

I I . 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 19 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

conclusion, which doe~ not require+ admission or deniai and therefore is deemed denied. 

v. ANSWER TO ICOMPLAIIT AND OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST HEARING 

20. Responde~t must file an Answer to this colplaint; failure to file an Answer may 
result lin entry of a Default Judgment against Respondentl Respondent's default constitutes a 
binding admission of all allegations m~de in the Complaint !and waiver of Respondent's right to a 
Hearirlg under the CW A~ The civil p~nalty proposed herdn shall then become due and payable 
upon i1ssuance of the Default Order as 1provide in 40 C.F .R. § 22.17(d). 

I I 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 20 purports to descrillle a legal process or state a legal 
I I . 

conclusion, which doeJ not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

21. Responde~t' s failure tJ pay the entire penal~ assessed by the Default Order by its 
due date will result in a pivil action to collect the assessed !penalty, plus interest, attorney's fees, 
costs, land an additional quarterly noripayment penalty pursuant to Section 309(g)(9) of the Act, 
33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(9)., In addition) a Default Penalty iJ subject to the provisions relating to 
impos

1

1ition of interest, p~nalty and htndling charges set ffrth in the Federal Claims Collection 
Act at the rate established by the Secretary ofthe Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717. 

I I 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 21 purports to descrioe a legal process or state a legal 

conbtusion, which doe~ not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

22. Any Ansler must cljl"ly and directly alit, deny, andJor explain each of the 
factu~l allegations contained in the pomplaint with resp~ct to which the Respondent has any 
knowledge, or clearly aJild directly st~te that the Respondent has no knowledge as to particular 
factudl allegations in the! Complaint. ~he Answer shall als~ indicate the following: 

a. S~ecific factual and legal circumstaJces or arguments which are alleged to 
constitute any ~rounds of defense; 

I I 
b. Specific facts that Respondent disputes; 

I 
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Answer re Steener Fork 

c. Respondent's basis for opposing the proposed penalty; and 
I I .I . 

d. w~ether Respondent requests a heanrg. • 

Failure to admit, deny ~r explain an} of the factual allegations in the Complaint constitutes 
admis~ion of such allegations. 

I : . 

RESPONSE: Pdragraph 22 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

conJusion, which does I not require an admission or deniall and therefore is deemed denied. 

23. Pursuant Jo Section 30b(g)(2)(B) of the AJ, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B) and 40 
C.F.R. § 22.15, Respondent may reqtiest a hearing on the proposed civil penalty within thirty 
(30) days of receiving this Complaint. 

REJPONSE: P~ragraph 23 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

condlusion, which doesl not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

24. EPA is obligated, pujsuant to Section 309(g)(4)(A) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 
1319(g)( 4 )(A), to give niembers of tHe public notice of an~ an opportunity to comment on this 

I • proposed penalty assessll).ent. 

I I d ·b 1 1 1 1 RESPONSE: Paragraph 24 purports to escn e a ega process or state a ega 

conJlusion, which doe~ not require an admission or deniJ and therefore is deemed denied. 

25. If Respon~ent requests~ a hearing on this prbposed penalty assessment, members 
of the public who submitted timely cbmments on this proposed penalty assessment will have a 
right under Section 309(g)(4)(B) ofthb Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)( 4)(B), to not only be notified of 
the hekring but also to be heard and tb present evidence at the hearing on the appropriateness of 
this pjoposed penalty assiessment. 

RESPONSE: P~ragraph 25 purports to describf a legal process or state a legal 

conJlusion, which doeJ not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

26. If Respon~ent does nJ request a hearing, E~ A will issue a Final Order Assessing 
Administrative Penalties', and only m~mbers of the public 1

1who submit timely comments on this 
propokal will have an additional thirty (30) days to petition EPA to set aside the Final Order 
Assesking Administrativ~ Penalties a~d to hold a hearing 11thereon. 33 U .S.C. § 1319(g)( 4)(C). 
EPA tvill grant the petition and will hold a hearing if the petitioner's evidence is material and 
was riot considered by EPA in thcl issuance of the Final Order Assessing Administrative 
Penalties. 

7 



Answl re Steener Fork 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 26 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

I I I ' 

conclusion, which does:not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

27. Any heari~g that Resplndent requests will ie held and conducted in accordance 
with tHe Consolidated Rules, 40 C.F.Rl Part 22. • 

I !I I 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 27 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

II . h" h d I . I d . . d . II d h fi ! • d d d . d cone uswn, w IC oes,not reqmre an a missiOn or ema, an t ere ore IS eeme eme . 

28 h i h . R I d I . 1' .c: • d . h . At sue a eanng, espon ent may contest any matena 1act contame m t e 
Factual and Legal Allegations listed iJ Section II above, thel Findings listed in Section III, above, 
and th6 appropriateness of the amount bl f the proposed civil penalty in Section IV, above. 

I : I 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 28 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

II . h" h d I . I d . . d . II d h fi . d d d . d cone usion, w IC oes not reqmre an a missiOn or ema , an t ere ore IS eeme eme . 

129. Any AnsJer to this coLplaint, and any Reqbest for Hearing, must be filed within 
thirty d30) days of receivi'ng this Comdlaint with the followihg: 

Regional ~earing ClerJ (3RCOO) , 
U.S. Envi~onmental Prdtection Agency, Region III , 
1650 Arch Street I 

Philadelp1ia, PA 191 03~-2029 
1 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 29 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

conclusion, which does
1

not require l admission or deniall and therefore is deemed denied. 

30. Copies of !the Answer lnd any Request for ~earing, along with any and all other 
documents filed in this ajtion, shall at be sent to the followl

1 

ing: 

Stefania D. Shamet, Esq. , 
Senior Assistant Regiodal Counsel (3RC20) 
U.S. Environmental Prdtection Agency, Regi n III 
1650 Arch Street I 

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

RESPONSE: P~ragraph 30 ~~purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

I I I 

conclusion, which does not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

31. Failure of lthe RespondLt to admit, deny or Lplain any of the factual allegations 
in this Complaint constithtes admissidn of such allegationJ. 40 C.F .R. § 22.15(b) & (c). The 
Answer and any subsequent documents filed in this action should be sent to: 

I I 

8 
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Answer re Steener Fork 

Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO) 
U.S. Environmental Pr6tection Agency, Region III 
1650 Arch Street I 

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 
i 

RESPONSE: P~ragraph 31 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

condlusion, which does
1 

not require Jn admission or deniall, and therefore is deemed denied. 

I I 

VI. I QUICK RESOLUTION . 

32. In accordance with 49 C.P.R. § 22.18(a), Ld subject to the limitations in 40 
C.P.R. § 22.45, Respondent may resolve this proceeding at any time by paying the specific 
penalty proposed in this Complaint. I 

I I 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 32 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

conJlusion, which doesl not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

33. If Respon~ent pays thj specific penalty proposed in this Complaint within forty 
~~o~1~1[s of receiving this Complaint, then, pursuant to 40 C.P.R.§ 22.18(a)(l), no Answer need 

I . 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 33 purports to descnbe a legal process or state a legal 

I I I 

condlusion, which does not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

34. If Respondent wishes J resolve this proceedlng by paying the penalty proposed in 
this Complaint consistent with Paragtaph 33 instead of fil 1ing an Answer, but needs additional 
time tb pay the penalty, pursuant to 

1

140 C.P.R. § 22.18(J)(2), Respondent may file a written 
statem~nt with the Regional Hearing CClerk within 30 days kfter receiving this Complaint stating 
that Respondent "agrees to pay thb proposed penalty I in accordance with [ 40 C.F .R. § 
22.18(k)(l )]." Such written statemen~ need not contain any response to, or admission of, the 
allegations in the Complaint. Such statement shall be filed ~ith the following: 

I i I 

Regional Hearing Cler]<: (3RCOO) 
U.S. EPA,' Region III 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelp~ia, PA 191 03~-2029 

and a copy shall be provided to: 

i I 

Stefania D. Shamet, Esq. 
Senior Assistant Regiortal Counsel (3RC20) 
U.S. EPA,' Region III I 

1650 Arch Street I 

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

9 



AnswJ re Steener Fork 

If Re,jondent files such J written statement with the Regioqal Hearing Clerk within 40 days 
after r~ceiving this Complaint, Respontlent shall pay the fulll amount of the proposed penalty 
within 160 days of receiving the Compl~int. Failure to make lsuch payment within 60 days of 
receipt~ ofthe Complaint may subject the Respondent to default pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.17. 

• I I RESPONSE: Paragraph 34 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

conciusion, which doesnot require al admission or deniall and therefore is deemed denied. 

35. Upon receiipt ofpaymelt in full, in accorda~ce with 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(a)(3), the 
Regional Judicial Officer or Region~l Administrator shall issue a final order. Payment by 
Respohdent shall constitute a waiver of Respondent's rights to contest the allegations and to 
appeal I the final order. : 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 351 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

conJlusion, which does not require an admission or deniall, and therefore is deemed denied. 

i I I 

36. Payment of the penalty shall be made by one of the following methods below. 
Paym9nt by respondent shall referen9e Respondent's narJe and address, and the EPA Docket 
Numb~r ofthis Complaint. I 

Payment by check to "United States Treasury" 

a. If sent via first-btass mail, to: 

• I U.S. EPA, Region III 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finahce Center 
P.o. Box 979o+n 

I 

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 
, I 

b. If sent via UPS,I Federal Express, or <Dvemight Mail, to: 

c. 

U.S. Bank 
' 

Government L9ckbox 979077 
US EPA Fines and Penalties 
1005 Conventidn Plaza 
SL-MO-C2-Gd 

I 

St. Louis, MO 63101 
31,4-418-1 028 

Via wire transfer, sent to: 
i I 

Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York 
ABA: 021030d04 

. I 

Account Number: 68010727 
SWIFT address1

: FRNYUS33 

10 



Answer re Steener Fork 

d. 

33 pberty Streer 
New York, NY 10045 

, I • , 

Attr: "D 68010r27 Environmental ProtectiOn Agency 

Vi~ ACH (Automated Clearing Houle) for receiving U.S. currency, sent 
, I 

to:! I 

US Treasury RBX/Cashlink ACH Receiver 
' I I ABA: 051036706 

Ac~ount Numbe1r: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency 
CTX Format Tdnsaction Code 22- checking 

, I 

Finance Center Contacts: 

I . 

1) John Schrn1d: 202-87 4-7026 
2) REX ~~(Remittance Express) 866-234-5681 

I , 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 361 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

I I ' 

conclusion, which does not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

37. At the sa~e time paynLnt is made, copies dr the check and/or proof of payment 
via wir;e transfer or ACH shall be mail6d to: 

and to: 

Re~ional Hearijg Clerk (3RCOO) 
U.S. EPA, Regi6n III 

I 1650 Arch Stree
1

t 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 191 03-20!9 

I 

Stefania D. Shamet, Esq. (3RC20) 
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S. EPA, Regi?n III 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, Pe1nnsylvania 19103-20!9. 

i I 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 37 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

I I I 

conclusion, which does not require an admission or denial, and therefore is deemed denied. 

I I I I 

~II. SEPARA TiiN OF FUNCTIONS AND EX IARTE COMMUNICATIONS 

38. The following Agency offices, and the staffs thereof, are designated as the trial 
staff to represent the Agency as a part~ in this case: the Rclgion III Office of Regional Counsel, 
the RJgion III Environmental Assessment and Innovatioh Division, the Office of the EPA 
AssistAnt Administrator for the Offibe of Water, and tHe EPA Assistant Administrator for 
En~o~c:e~ent ~nd Compl.iance Assura~~e.' From the date oflthis Com~laint until the final agency 
dectswn m thts case, netter the A,mstrator, members r the Envtronmenta! Appeals Board, 

1 

11 
1
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Answer re Steener Fork 

Presidtg Officer, Regional Administrator, nor the Regional Judicial Officer, may have an ex 
parte dommunication with the trial sdff on the merits of aby issue involved in this proceeding. 
Please I be advised that the Part 22 Prodedural Rules prohibi~ any unilateral discussion or ex parte 
comm~nication of the merits of a cas:e with the Administtator, members of the Environmental 
Appeals Board, Presiding Officer, Regional Administrator, lor the Regional Judicial Officer after 
issuanbe of a Complaint. ; 

I ; 

RESPONSE: Paragraph 38 purports to describe a legal process or state a legal 

I I I conclusion, which does not require an admission or denial. and therefore is deemed denied. 

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES 

Defense 1: The claims are barred, in whole or in part, bJcause they are too vague to 
I 

detemline the nature and 
1

scope of the jlleged violations. 

Defenle 2: The claims are barred, in whole or in part, because the CWA, implementing 
regulations and agency guidance, if relevant, did not provid~ and has not provided fair notice of 
the intbrpretations of law now advancJd in the Complaint. Accordingly, Complainant's efforts 
to retrbactively enforce those interpret~tions deprive Respo~dent of Due Process of law and 
Equal r_rotection of the laws as guarariteed by the 5th and Itth Amendments to the Constitution 
of the IU nited States and jhe Administlati ve Procedure Act, 5 U.S. C. § 5 51 et seq. 

Defense 3: The fines and forfeiturls sought by Complailant in this case fail to bear a 
relatio;nship to the gravity of the alleg~d offenses and are grbssly disproportional. Respondent 
promptly reported the actions and prmtiptly moved to mitigkte any damage. Complainant has 
divide:d the allegations into two complaints for the same setlof actions, resulting in an improper 
~pplicrtion oftheyenalty .ma~rix .. Fori these and other reasors, Responde?t ~nlawfully se~ks to 
1mposf an excessive fine m vwlatwn of the 8th Amendment to the ConstitutiOn of the Umted 
States. 1 I 

Defenlse 4: The claims fail, in whole or in part, because the alleged actions fall within one or 
more Nationwide Permits that required no separate notification. 

DefeJse 5: The wronkful actions lere those of an indeplendent contractor, not Respondent's 
• I I actwns. 

REQUEST FOR HEARING 

• Respondent requests a hearing oJ this matter. 

12 



Answer re Steener Fork 

Dated! July 25, 2012 

CH2\11550526.1 

Respondent Columbia Gas Transmission LLC 

Jane . Montg~mery 
Schiff Hardin LLP 
233 S. Wacke~ Drive, Suite 6600 
Chicago, IL 6q606 
jmontgomery@schiffhardin.com 
312.258.5508 I 
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I 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I 

I certify that on July 25, 2012, I served an Appearance and Respondent's Answer and 
Request for Hearing, each dated July 2S, 2012, to the addres1sees and by the manner set forth 
below: I 

Original and one copy by Certified Mail to: 

Regional Hearing Clerkl (3RCOO) 
I 

U.S. Environmental Proltection Agency, Region III 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103~-2029 

Two copies by Regular Mail to: I 

Date: 

Attorney for Complainant: 

Stefania D. Shamet, Esq. 
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel (3RC20) 
U.S. EPA, Region III I 

1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, P A 19103:-2029 

~uly 25, 2012 

I 
CH2\11568605.1 
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